Questions/Answers regarding Rainbow Trout removal solicitation.

Q: What you’re actually doing with the fish post removal? What we are looking at, it could be an expensive element in this proposal. Who is responsible for establishing a beneficial use of the nonnative fish once collected and removed from the river and the cost elements associated with it?  
A: The contractor would be required to find a beneficial use of the fish that were removed from the PBR removal, which will be expensive if we do live removal route. If we do live removal, would we still have the same budget constraints. We will find out how financial costs associated with post removal will be handled. Some of this is dependent on how the Environmental Assessment for nonnative fish control is finalized.
Q: For cost effectiveness regarding the work force, would there be any possibility of having a base camp on the river, below 6 mile but before 8 mile?
A:. We are open to that. I don’t know how that would work with permits with the park. The contractor would need to speak with the National Park Service to determine in this would be possible and they would be required to obtain the permits in coordination with GCMRC.
Q: How many boats are available per trip?  
A: The Methods paragraph on p.15 of the RFP states that boats provided by GCMRC's logistics for use on this project include two 16’ sport boats outfitted for electrofishing and two additional 16’ sport boats to assist with transfer and processing of fish.  Technical boat operators (2) will be provided for the electrofishing boats.
Q: What is the timing of the trips? 
A: The Methods paragraph on p.15 of the RFP states that sampling will occur in December and January of each year beginning in 2011.
Q: Will GCMRC provide personnel for field help? 
A: One or possibly two people may be available. Providing 4-5 people will not occur. We would want at least one staff member to participate in the initial trip. There would be involvement in analysis or co-authoring papers.
Q: Will there be additional correspondence?
[bookmark: _GoBack]A: We will post these questions and answers on our GCMRC website.  If people keep sending emails the response is posted every Friday until the 15th of July. The last day to submit questions is July 11th. The 15th is the last day that answers to questions will be posted.

